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Diamond Williams

_____ ' N 10018 -E L)
From: Leon, Jack [Jack Leon@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3.25 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cox, Will P.; Donaldson, Kevin; Lee, David

Subject:

FPL's Natice of Service of Objections and Responses to Staff's 3rd Set of interrogatories (Nos.
49-71) - Docket No. 110018-EU

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to Staff's 3rd INTs (49-71)_03-28-11.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company

4200 W, Flagler Street, Suite 2113

Miami, Florida 33134

(305) 442-5930

jack.leon@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 110018-EU

In re: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing
renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of
Palm

Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory
accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery.

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's

Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to Staff's 3rd Set of Interrogatories
(Nos. 49-71).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Jack Leon

Managing Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
4200 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2113
Miami, Florida 33134

(305) 442-5930

Fax: (305) 552-4911

Cell: (305) 439-1661

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge
Partner. Please think before you print!
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The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named
recipient(s) and may be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to
this electronic message. Thank you

3/28/2011




BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint petition for modification to
determination of need for expansion of an
existing renewable energy electrical power plant
in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste
Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida
Power & Light Company, and for approval of
associated regulatory accounting and purchased
power agreement COst recovery.
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DOCKET NQO. 110018-EU

DATED: March 28, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO THE STAFF OF THE FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION’S THIRD SET OF

INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 49-71)

Florida Power & Light Company gives notice of service of its Objections and Responses

to the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 49-

71), to Lawrence D. Harris.

Respectfully submitted this 28th day of March, 2011,

By:

Bryan S. Anderson

William P. Cox

Kevin I.C. Donaldson

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

(561) 304-5662

(561) 691-7135 (fax)

s/ William P. Cox
William P. Cox
Florida Bar No. 0093531

NOUUMENT RUMPER-DATS
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 110018-EU

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this Notice was served
electronically and by U.S. Mail this 28th day of March, 2011, 1o the following:

Adam J. Teitzman
Lawrence D. Harris

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
ateitzman{@pse.state.{l.us
tharrist@psc.state fl.us

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe St., Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301

marsha@reuphlaw.com

Kelly Sullivan

570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658
kelly.sullivan.woods{@gmail.com

By:

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Attention; Executive Director, Mark Hammond
Marc Bruner

7501 North Jog Road

West Palm Beach, FL 33412

mhammondi@swa.org
mbryneriiiswa.org

Richard A. Zambo

Richard A. Zambo, P.A.

2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309
Stuart, Florida 34996
richzambo@aol.com

Daniel R. Larson
Alexandria Larson
16933 W. Narlena Dr.
Loxahatchee, FL 33470

danlarson{@bellsouth.net

s/ William P. Cox
William P. Cox
Florida Bar No. 0093531




